Bﬂg, Elena # ‘ SGBH

From: Rhodes-Conway,Satya

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 10:37 PM

To: Berg, Elena; MclLay, Cam; Strasburg, Carl; Brist, Steven; Cleary, Beth; Gloede, Carl,
Plominski, Katherine; Seifert, Kenneth; Tucker, Matthew; Voegeli, Doug; Ziemer, Courtney

Subject: RE: New Liquor License App - Vientiane Garden

I have not heard from this applicant. Given the history of this site, § will not even consider supporting this until they
contact me and we have a meeting.

Satya

From: Berg, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 8:50 AM

To: Rhodes-Conway,Satya; McLay, Cam; Strasburg, Carl; Brist, Steven; Cleary, Beth; Gloede, Carl; Plominski, Katherine;
Seifert, Kenneth; Tucker, Matthew; Voegeli, Doug; Ziemer, Courtney

Subject: New Liguor License App - Vientiane Garden

The ALRC will consider the attached application on June 16, 2010

Public Hearing - New License

Kevin Baccam « dba Vientiane Garden « 20% alcohol, 80% food

2105 Sherman Ave » Agent: Khamming Baccam » Estimated Capacity: 62
Class B Combination Liquor & Beer

Aldermanic District 12 (Alder Rhodes-Conway} » Police Sector 501

Elena Berg

Municipal Clerk

City of Madison

City Clerk's Office
608-266-4601 Phone
eberg@cityofmadison.com




